
 
John (Jack) R. Venrick  

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 12:01 AM
Subject: OLYMPIA ANTI-TAX RALLY UPDATE
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----- Original Message ----- 
Sent:  Tuesday, February 16, 2010 6:36 PM 
Subject:  OLYMPIA ANTI-TAX RALLY UPDATE 

 

PushBack Protest�Olympia 
(Presidents Day) 2-15-2010 

 
Watch video at: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IyowBxmX4hE 
See photo slideshow at: 
http://www.flickr.com/photos/27814885@N06/sets/72157623318277287/show/
 
Eric, Shelley, Tom,  Dan K and Annette, Dan and Sha ron B and 
Grandma Delores were all protesting against new tax es ($11 billion in 
new taxes) on your behalf in Olympia on Monday. (in  the cold fog 
literally)  
There were two opposing rallies. The "Yes for NEW T axes" group 
arrived after our protest. They bussed loads of pai d supporters to the 
steps of the Capital. We stayed around and saw them  get off the 
buses and line up for instructions. Each bus load o f supporters of 
"for higher taxes" had some common trait appearance s, that is all I 
will say.  



We also saw a "for NEW taxes" supporter with her st roller age baby. The baby had no 
socks or shoes and her feet were exposed to the fog gy, cold 39 degree air and they were 
blue. Seriously!   The women in my group all stopped and encouraged her to get the baby's 
feet covered with something like mom's gloves that were on top of the stroller and wrap 
them in her only blanket. We kept standing there an d she made a feeble attempt to wrap the 
baby's feet in the blanket.  We were all layered in  many clothes and some still had cold feet 
as we were leaving, This young mother was just arri ving.   

OLYMPIA UPDATE 
kirbywilbur@hotmail.com 

WELL, FAIRLY GOOD-SIZED CROWD today in Olympia – 3 – 4,000. Dori Monson 
did a great job, good to see other talk show folks stepping up to the plate. The fight 
continues and we must never give in. 

The takers and spenders got 6,000, or so at their event the press reports. Of 
course many were paid to be there while many of you worked to pay them.  State 
workers, teachers, social workers and other state bureaucrats had a holiday today, 
so many got paid to demonstrate to take more of your money today. Many wore 
union T-Shirts and I found it illuminating that there were more socialist newspapers 
than American flags at their rally.  

I am now state director of Americans for Prosperity, a large nationwide grass roots 
group that defends limited, Constitutional government and the free market. We need 
you to sign up and help us all. You can check out www.americansforprosperity.org, 
costs nothing to join and we are not intended to replace any other group but to help 
bring us all together. Let me know if any questions, kirbywilbur@hotmail.com. 
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